Lena Bonner
h

From: Jasmine Sims

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 10:40 AM
To: Lena Bonner

Cc: Natasha L. McFarley; Mayor Johnson
Subject: Addendum item

Good Morning Ms. Bonner,

The Mayor has requested that the Savannah River Keeper be added to this week’s Commission agenda to discuss
Historic Tree Preservation in the Downtown corridor. Should you have questions, please reach out at your convenience.

Thank you for your assistance concerning this matter,

-Jazz

Jasmine Chavous Sims, MBA, EdS | Chief of Staff
Office of the Mayor
Augusta - Richmond County
535 Telfair Street, Suite 200 « Augusta, GA 30901
Office » 706-821-1834 | Mobile » 706-993-7358

jasminesim .gOV | www.augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential informyation and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in wriling. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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Lena Bonner

From: Tonya Bonitatibus <riverkeeper@savannahriverkeeper.org>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 9:52 AM

To: Lena Bonner; Mayor Johnson

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Add to commission wednesday

Could you please add me to the commission meeting wednesday to address the loss of one of the
oldest, possibly the oldest, crepe myrtle in the nation on Telfair

Tonya Bonitatibus
Riverkeeper / Executive Director

Savannah Riverkeeper
P.O. Box 60 Augusta, GA 30903
0: 706-826-8991

C:706-755-4839
W. hriverkee

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



